

Rec Committee Meeting Draft 1/8/2020

Nick Hooker, Jamie Spector, Ben Youngbaer

Agenda:

1. Review proposed budget for FY20-21
2. Discuss new play structure potential partner
3. Event ideas for 2020
4. Other business
5. Next meeting

Topics:

No budget info to discuss at time of meeting.

Jamie visited play structure whilst in the bay area over the holidays. Upon further inquiry, the structure was built by a company "Leathers". We are looking into a fundraising plan that starts with becoming a client and having a consultation with a company rep. Jamie will contact Select Board to get on their February agenda to discuss the play structure process and ask if they would support an approximate \$1900 expenditure to become a client and being an organizer here to facilitate a design meeting and draft a design. The funds to be split between the Rec Field budget and general funds.

Seeking as many fundraising options to help lessen the load from each source in order to complete structure within a few years.

Event ideas consisting of Sugar on snow party (During Feb break, hopefully)
music concert at the shelter, skate contest/jam, team sport gatherings, Movie night.

Next meeting – Feb 12th 6pm